



Farzad Roozbahani

SEO Specialist



Profile

In recent years, I have developed an interest in the world of digital marketing, especially in the field of SEO. I started studying and learning about SEO from various sources, and gradually launched my first successful SEO project. Having previously worked in graphic design and motion, I also have a good understanding of the tools and techniques in this field. Additionally, I have spent some time learning and utilizing programming languages like Python and PHP.

Contact



+989332907280

farzad.roozbahanii@gmail.com

Seyyed Khandan.Tehran

farzadroozbahani.ir

Skills



- Google Search Console
- Google Analytics
- Google Adwords
- Google Trends
- Html
- Css
- WordPress
- Techniacal-SEO
- On-page SEO
- On-page SEO
- ScreamingFrog
- Moz
- wincher
- Keyword Research
- Schema
- Office
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Corel
- Figma
- Maya
- After Effects
- Premiere
- Python
- Git
- Ubuntu
- Ardoino C++

Language



English(intermediate)

Persian(Native)

Favorites



Work Experience

RugMaster Pty Ltd / Aug 2022 - NOW

SEO Specialist

RugMaster is an importer of all kinds of handmade rugs and runner to Australia. As an SEO and digital marketing Specialist, I had the honor of working with them.

PCMOD / Nov 2021 - Jan 2022

Wordpress Developer

PCMOD is a company that designs and implements a variety of dedicated hardware for gamers and ordinary people, and I worked with PCMOD for a short time.

Calistu trading / Jul 2021 - Nov 2021

Wordpress Developer

Calistu was a company for designing and building digital tools and business needs in the UAE, where I was working and learning in its WordPress department.

Tosee Ertebat Ramaan / Jan 2021 - Apr 2021

WordPress Intern

Raman was the company that started my career path and I actually started working there as a WordPress intern and it helped me grow.



Education

Avini High School

Illustration and Video special effects Degree

Practical training related to Illustration software and special video effects such as After Effects, Illustrator and Photoshop.